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COMMENTS: 
 
Tom: 
 
I responded to your faxed message of June 7, 1996 with a voice message left on your answering 
machine requesting that you call me collect to discuss the film.  This message is a follow-up to 
my voice mail message since I did not hear from you. 
 
Please fax me a message indicating a specific and convenient time next week when we can have 
a telephone conversation to discuss the film.  I will not be in the office on Thursday, June 20 and 
Friday, June 21.  I will be back in the office on Monday, June 24 and available to talk at your 
convenience next week.   
 
As I previously indicated, I believe your concerns and desires can be addressed in a re-drafted 
deed of gift.  If you choose not to contact us, the film will be part of the JFK Collection at the 
National Archives accompanied by the document that you previously signed when you turned the 
film over to the Review Board. 
 
I hope that you will fax me a message at (202) 724-0457 to arrange a convenient time to discuss 
the film.  Please feel free to call collect to leave a message on my voice mail at (202) 724-0088, 
ext.  227. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Tom Samoluk 


